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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent:  Tuesday, January 25, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Knepp, Fem

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

From: DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV
[mailto:DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 9:43 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hetzel, Shayna - DOA; Thornton, Scott - DOA; Gauger, Michelle C - DOA; Skwarczek, Marta A - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill
Topic: Milwaukee County contribution for indigent health care
Tracking Code: BAB0042

SBO Team: Health Services and Insurance

SBO Analyst: Skwarczek, Marta A - DOA

Phone: (608) 267-7980

E-mail: Marta.Skwarczek@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DHS

Agency Number: 435

Priority: High

Intent:

Increase s. 20.435(4)(b) by $6,800,000 in fiscal year 2010-11 to offset Milwaukee County's
failure to fund its contribution for indigent health care.

This draft should be separate from BAB0018.

Attachments: False

1/25/2011
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DOA.:......Skwarczek, BAB0042 - Increase Medical Assistance GPR

appropriation for Milwaukee County’s indigent health care

For 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

HEALTH AuD HUMAN SERVICES
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AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

e, énalyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau

e L

Under current law, DHS administers the Medical Assistance (MA) program,
which is a joint federal and state program that provides health services to
individuals who have limited resources. Some of the funding for the MA program
derives from a general purpose revenue (GPR) appropriation account This bill
increases the amount the department may spend from the GPR account for fiscal
year 2010-11 for the MA program for the purpose of funding the contribution for
indigent health care for Milwaukee County.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 9221. Fiscal changes; Health Services.
(1) MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM BENEFITS APPROPRIATION INCREASE. In the
schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the

v
department of health services under section 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected
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SECTION 9221

by the acts of 2011, the dollar amount is increased by $6,800,000 for the second fiscal
year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsect‘ign takes effect to fund the
contribution for indigent health care in Milwaukee County.

(END)
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Under current law, DHS administers the Medical Assistance (MA) program,
which is a joint federal and state program that provides health services to
individuals who have limited resources. Some of the funding for the MA program
derives from a general purpose revenue (GPR) appropriation account. This bill
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

SecTION 9221. Fiscal changes; Health Services.
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
year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to fund the

contribution for indigent health care in Milwaukee County.

(END)




